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Miller, Steve

From: Caucutt, Dan [dan.caucutt@doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 1999 5:17 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Kuesel, Jeffery; LaBelle, Vicky

Subject: New Appropriation for Leg Tech Serv Bureau

With the staff transition here and the always suspicious quality of
teamleader backup an item for your sister bureau, LTSB, did not get sent
over for drafting. That's the bad news. The good news is that it
apparently already has been drafted -- it is 1999 Bill LRB-0152/3. Could
you please designate this as a budget draft?



1999 P oo O oy

DOA BUDGET DRAFT TSI LA
(1=

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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>>FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION<<

AN AcT ... [DO NOT generate catalog]; relating to:

..........................................................................

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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For the 3 titles used in an analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading [old =M], execute: ....... create — anal: — title: —» head
For the subheading [old =S], execute: .......... create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub-subheading [old =P], execute: ..... create — anal: — title: — sub-sub
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

[rev: 6/2/98 1999DF02DOA(fm)]
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- AN ACT ¢to create 13.96 (3). an )..(km). of the.statutes; relating to:
2 installation and servicing of certain computer networking equipment by the
3 legislative technology services bureau and making an appropriation.
N
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This bill permits the director of the legislative technology services bureau, by
lease agreement, to purchase and install computer networking equipment to serve
facilities of state agencies that are located in the same building in which a legislative
branch office is located or in an adjacent building, and to provide related
maintenance and support services to such agencies. Currently, the bureau is
authorized and directed to provide and coordinate information technology support
and services to the legislative branch of state government only.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SecTioN 1. 13.96 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
5 13.96 (3) POWERS OF THE DIRECTOR. The director of the legislative technology
6 services bureau may, by lease agreement, purchase and install computer networking
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equipment to serve facilities of state agencies, as defined in s. 20.001 (1), that are
located in the same building in which a legislative branch office is located or in an
adjaceqt building, and may provide related maintenance and support services to
such agencies.

SECTION 2. 20.765 (3) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.765 (3) (km) Computer networking. All moneys received by the legislative
technology services bureau from state agencies unders. 13.96 (3)‘ér the installation
and servicing of computer networking equipment, to be used for the purchase and
installation of such equipment and to provide related maintenance and support

services. v/
7 //Lo‘[l@ N é)uoﬁ

(END)
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FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ..; relating to: installation and servicing of certain computer networking
equipment by the legislative technology services bureau and making an

appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

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



© 0 N O Ot s W N e

= = ot
N = O

ury
o

14

1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-1850/1
JTK:jlg:lp

SECTION 1

SEcTION 1. 13.96 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

13.96 (3) POWERS OF THE DIRECTOR. The director of the legislative technology
services bureau may, by lease agreement, purchase and install computer networking
equipment to serve facilities of state agencies, as defined in s. 20.001 (1), that are
located in the same building in which a legislative branch office is located or in an
adjacent building, and may provide related maintenance and support services to
such agencies.

SECTION 2. 20.765 (8) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.765 (8) (km) Computer networking. All moneys received by the legislative
technology services bureau from state agencies under s. 13.96 (3) for the installation
and servicing of computer networking equipment, to be used for the purchase and
installation of such equipment and to provide related maintenance and support

services.

+»*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



